

James Hammond

From: James Hammond
Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2024 10:43 AM
To: Emma Barnet
Cc: Lindsey Blecher; Nansi Philips; Mitchell Palmer; Sophie Burke
Subject: RE: Aussies SSD-67497708

Hi Emma thank you for letting me know the existing SEARS remain valid.

Once we resolve the approach to biodiversity/BDAR compliance with the application, we will submit and look forward to discussing further.

Thanks,

James Hammond CEnvP

CEO

[4Pillars](#)

m: 0423 196 069



From: Emma Barnet <Emma.Barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 8:41 AM
To: James Hammond <james@4pillars.com.au>
Cc: Lindsey Blecher <Lindsey.Blecher@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Aussies SSD-67497708

Hi James,

So sorry for the delay, we received a response to the updated scope, no additional SEARs are required. However, the EPA wanted to highlight that the EIS must include a detailed assessment of the waste and material management processes to be undertaken at the site, including a description of procedures for dealing with non-conforming waste and materials. They also advised that the previous stated expectation that waste and materials are stored and processed inside an enclosed building for the Proposal, as outlined in their original SEARs requirements, remains valid.

Regards

Emma Barnet
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer

Tues, Wed, Thurs, Fri

Industry Assessments | Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

T 02 9274 6412 | [E emma.barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au](mailto:emma.barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au)

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street | Locked Bag 5022 Parramatta NSW 2124

www.dphi.nsw.gov.au



The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically

From: James Hammond <james@4pillars.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2024 1:58 PM
To: Emma Barnet <Emma.Barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Lindsey Blecher <Lindsey.Blecher@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Nansi Philips <nansi.philips@aussieindustries.com.au>; Mitchell Palmer <mitchell.palmer@aussieindustries.com.au>; Sophie Burke <sophia@4pillars.com.au>
Subject: RE: Aussies SSD-67497708

Hi Emma and Lindsey,

Can you please advise the status of agency referrals and when you estimate we will have a response regarding the applicability of the existing SEARs to the amended SSD proposal for Aussie Recycling?

Thank you,

James Hammond CEnvP

CEO

4Pillars

m: 0423 196 069



From: James Hammond
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 3:32 PM
To: 'Emma Barnet' <Emma.Barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au>; 'Lindsey Blecher' <Lindsey.Blecher@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: 'Nansi Philips' <nansi.philips@aussieindustries.com.au>; 'Mitchell Palmer' <mitchell.palmer@aussieindustries.com.au>
Subject: RE: Aussies SSD-67497708

Hi Emma,

I am checking in to see whether the agency referral responses came back to you on the 15th and whether you can provide an update regarding the validity of the existing SEARs for this project?

Thank you,

James Hammond CEnvP

CEO

4Pillars

m: 0423 196 069



From: James Hammond

Sent: Sunday, May 5, 2024 10:39 PM

To: Emma Barnett <Emma.Barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Lindsey Blecher <Lindsey.Blecher@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Satish Maharjan <Satish@4pillars.com.au>; Nansi Philips <nansi.philips@aussieindustries.com.au>; Mitchell Palmer <mitchell.palmer@aussieindustries.com.au>

Subject: RE: Aussies SSD-67497708

Thanks Emma, much appreciated.

James Hammond CEnvP

CEO

4Pillars

m: 0423 196 069



From: Emma Barnett <Emma.Barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 10:01 AM

To: James Hammond <james@4pillars.com.au>; Lindsey Blecher <Lindsey.Blecher@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Satish Maharjan <Satish@4pillars.com.au>; Nansi Philips <nansi.philips@aussieindustries.com.au>; Mitchell Palmer <mitchell.palmer@aussieindustries.com.au>

Subject: RE: Aussies SSD-67497708

Hi James,

The revised scope of works is with agencies for advice on additional requirements. I am expecting advice by 15 May 24.

Regards

Emma Barnett

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer

Tues, Wed, Thurs, Fri

Industry Assessments | Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

T 02 9274 6412 | E emma.barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street | Locked Bag 5022 Parramatta NSW 2124

www.dphi.nsw.gov.au



*The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land.
We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present*

and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically

From: James Hammond <james@4pillars.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2024 8:54 AM
To: Emma Barnet <Emma.Barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Lindsey Blecher <Lindsey.Blecher@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Satish Maharjan <Satish@4pillars.com.au>; Nansi Philips <nansi.philips@aussieindustries.com.au>; Mitchell Palmer <mitchell.palmer@aussieindustries.com.au>
Subject: RE: Aussies SSD-67497708

Hi Emma and Lindsey,

Can you please provide an update regarding consultation on the changes to SSD-67497708?

Do you have any further feedback as to whether the SEARS will need to be amended?

We are progressing the EIS and we believe the issued SEARS remain appropriate for the amended proposal.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Thanks,

James Hammond CEnvP

CEO

4Pillars

m: 0423 196 069



From: Sophie Burke <sophia@4pillars.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 8:55 AM
To: Emma Barnet <Emma.Barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Lindsey Blecher <Lindsey.Blecher@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: James Hammond <james@4pillars.com.au>
Subject: RE: Aussies SSD-67497708

Hi Emma and Lindsey,

Hope you have been well!

Please find attached the letter that outlines the proposed amendments to the Aussies Skips project. We look forward to hearing the feedback from Council and the EPA regarding any need for changes in the SEARs.

Thankyou for your assistance with this matter and please let me know if there are any questions or concerns.

Thankyou,
Sophie

Sophia Burke

Senior Environmental Consultant

4Pillars

m: 0422 225 383

a: Level 1, 5 George Street, North Strathfield, 2137

w: www.4Pillars.com.au

From: Emma Barnet <Emma.Barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 1:04 PM

To: Sophie Burke <sophia@4pillars.com.au>; Lindsey Blecher <Lindsey.Blecher@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: James Hammond <james@4pillars.com.au>

Subject: RE: Aussies SSD-67497708

Hi Sophie,

Could you please provide a letter with additional details including where the additional waste type would be accepted and processed and what processing equipment would be employed. I'll speak to the EPA and Council about whether they have any additional assessment requirements and if so, we may have to update the SEARs, however, a new scoping report is not required at this stage.

Regards

Emma Barnet

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer

Tues, Wed, Thurs, Fri

Industry Assessments | Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

T 02 9274 6412 | E emma.barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street | Locked Bag 5022 Parramatta NSW 2124

www.dphi.nsw.gov.au



The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically

From: Sophie Burke <sophia@4pillars.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2024 3:13 PM

To: Emma Barnet <Emma.Barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Lindsey Blecher <Lindsey.Blecher@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: James Hammond <james@4pillars.com.au>

Subject: Aussies SSD-67497708

Hi Emma and Lindsey,

Hope you are both well.

Thankyou for providing the SEARs – we have began progressing the impact assessment phase and based on some preliminary advice from specialists we have made some changes to the scope of the proposal. The changes are outlined below:

- Reduction in waste throughput from 250,000 T to 200,000 T,
- Addition of waste type B&D (skip bin wastes),
- Change in the type of processing plant from trommel to MRF.

We are intending to complete all assessments as outlined in the SEARs and we don't believe the nature of the changes will impact the type of assessments required. However, we want to ensure we are following the correct protocol to address these changes in the scope and are seeking your advice:

- Can these changes just be incorporated into the EIS?
- Would you like letter outlining the changes? Or
- Would you like us to revise the scoping report and resubmit?

We appreciate your input on this matter and please let me know if you have any questions.

Thankyou,
Sophie

Sophia Burke

Senior Environmental Consultant



a: Level 1, 5 George Street, North Strathfield, NSW, 2137

m: 0422 225 383

w: www.4Pillars.com.au



Thank you to all our clients who completed surveys and rated our services.

Your contributions have resulted in us being awarded 'Best Environmental Firm <30m Revenue' in the 2023 Client Choice Awards!